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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO

MEETING DATE: November 12, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/ Clerk of the Board
SUBJECT: Discretionary appointments to Special District Boards

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution approving discretionary appointments to Special
District Boards

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: On August 20, 2024, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 24-
457, appointing candidates who filed declarations of candidacy and faced no opposition to
Special District Boards. Elections Code section 10515 provides that the Board may appoint
any remaining vacancies. The following districts with remaining vacancies were notified by
the Clerk of the Board that the Board of Supervisors was seeking qualified applicants to fill
the upcoming vacancies: Mystic Mine Road Community Service District, Oak Tree Park and
Recreation District, Rough and Ready Fire Protection District, and Western Gateway
Recreation and Park District.

An advertisement was placed in The Union newspaper on October 15, 2024, advertising
vacancies in said districts and placed on the County website and County bulletin boards.

Applications were not received for the positions on the Mystic Mine Road Community
Service District, Oak Tree Park and Recreation District, and Western Gateway Recreation
and Park District. Two applications were received for positions on the Rough and Ready
Fire Protection District.

Please consider adoption of the Resolution approving discretionary appointments to Special
District Boards.

Initiated: Lauriana Cecchi, Board Clerk Il
Approved: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/Clerk of the Board
Submittal Date: October 07, 2024
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